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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

- 
ROBERTS. B RE N DA [ROBERTS. B RE N DA@leg . sta te .fl . us] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 25,2009 1 156  AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; James M. Walls; John Burnett; John McWhirter; Keino Young; 
Lisa Bennett; Paul Lewis; R. Alexander Glenn; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 070703-El) 

Attachments: 070703.nod.3.25.09.sversion.doc 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 070703-E1 

In re: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Unites 4 and 5 for 2 0 0 6  
ad 2007 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Notice of Deposition. 

(See attached file: 070703.nod.3.25.09.sversion.doc) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Date & Time 

Wednesday, April 1,2009 
1 :30 pm 

In Re: Review of coal costs for Progress 

and 5 for 2006 and 2007 

1 Docket No. 070703-E1 

Filed: March 25,2009 
Energy Florida’s Crystal River Units 4 1 

1 

Location 

Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
299 lSt Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

NOTICE OF DEPOSITION 

Thursday, April 2,2009 
9:30 am 

TO: R. Alexander Glenn 

Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
299 lSt Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

General Counsel 
John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 1 st Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

NOTICE is hereby given that the undersigned or another attorney with the Office of Public 

Counsel will take the depositions of the following individuals at the Progress Energy Service 

Company, LLC, 299 First Avenue North, St. Petersburg, FL 33701. 

Deponent 

Sasha Weintraub 

Jennifer Stenger 



Each deponent is requested to have with him or her copies of all the work papers or other 

materials used by the deponent in the preparation of any rebuttal testimony filed in this case. 

This deposition shall be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter or other 

officer authorized by law to take depositions. The deposition is being taken for purposes of 

discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purposes allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil 

Procedure and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Parties of Record will be provided a dial-in number by email. 

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELVES ACCORDINGLY. 

J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 
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DOCKET NO. 070703-E1 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel’s Notice 

of Deposition has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on 

this 25th day of March, 2009. 

Keino Young, Esquire 
Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

R. Alexander Glenn, Esquire 
John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

John McWhirter 
McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Vickie Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Director, Regulatory 
Progress Energy Florida 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

James Michael Walls, Esq. 
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLO 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
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